From: Damian Clement

To: EOIA Metra

Subject: Information request for forthcoming visit to Chicago
Date: Monday, July 29, 2019 9:11:06 AM

Importance: High

Hello,

| am visiting Chicago in just over a weeks time for a few days and | plan to spend a lot of time travelling
on Metra's train services, due to both my hobby and my professional interest.

Would it be possible to provide your current equipment cycles across the whole network? My aim is to
travel behind & photograph every possible locomotive | can whilst in Chicago and this would go a long
way to helping me do this more efficiently.

As you can see from my email address | am a fellow railroad colleague, if you have any questions or
need any more information please feel free to get back to me.

Best wishes,

Damian Clement
Informed Traveller Planner
GB Railfreight, Sedum House, Mallard Way, Doncaster, DN4 8DB

01302 249726 | damian.clement@dgbrailfreight.com

GB Railfreight, 3rd Floor, 55 Old Broad Street, London, EC2M 1RX

+44 (0)20 7904 3393 | info@gbrailfreight.com | www.gbrailfreight.com
VAT No. 974965748 | Registered in England & Wales No: 03707889

Registered address: 55 Old Broad Street, London, EC2M 1RX

This communication together with any attachments transmitted with it ("this email") is intended only for the
use of the addressee and may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this
email is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing
or copying of this email in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error
please immediately delete, erase or otherwise destroy this email and any copies of it.

GB Railfreight Limited (the “Company”) makes no representations as regards the absence of viruses in this
email, that this email is not a phishing attack or that any links included are valid. The addressee should
check the email for threats with proper software, as the Company does not accept liability for any damage
inflicted by viewing the content of this email, responding to it or following any links that are included in the
text.

Any opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily constitute the views of
the Company. Any offers or representations made by the author should not be viewed by the addressee as
the Company entering into a legally binding contact, unless explicitly stated otherwise.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.



